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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "beans@mtaonline.net"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: CC Notice- New Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC- License #14199
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: 14199 Online Application_Redacted.pdf


14199 MJ-02 Premises Diagram...pdf
image001.png
14199 CC Notice.pdf


Hello,
 
Attached is correspondence regarding a marijuana establishment application. If you
want a copy of the entire application, please let me know. Please direct all
correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.
 
Thank you
 
 


Jacqlene Drulis
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501


 
 



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
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Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development



Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #14199



Initiating License Application
2/24/2018 5:55:22 PM



Licensee #1



Type:  Entity



Alaska Entity Number:  10064857



Alaska Entity Name:  MATANUSKA CANNABIS COM
PANY, LLC.



Phone Number:  360-991-4631



Email Address:  tokawear@outlook.com



Mailing Address:  4584 W. Museum Drive
Wasilla, AK 99623
UNITED STATES



Entity Official #1



Type:  Individual



Name:  Chad Ragsdale



Phone Number:  360-991-4631



Email Address:  tokawear@outlook.com



Mailing Address:  4584 W. Museum Drive
Wasilla, AK 99623
UNITED STATES



Entity Official #2



Type:  Individual



Name:  Dara Ragsdale



Phone Number:  360-991-4631



Email Address:  tokawear@outlook.com



Mailing Address:  4584 W. Museum Drive
Wasilla, AK 99623
UNITED STATES



Entity Official #3



Type:  Individual



Name:  Patrick McKay



Phone Number:  907-355-2569



Email Address:  snowin4us@hotmail.com



Mailing Address:  1600 Ranch Road
Palmer, AK 99645
UNITED STATES



Affiliate #1



Type:  Individual



Name:  Patrick McKay



Phone Number:  907-355-2569



Email Address:  snowin4us@hotmail.com



Mailing Address:  1600 Ranch Road
Palmer, AK 99645
UNITED STATES



Affiliate #2



Type:  Individual



Name:  Dara Ragsdale



Phone Number:  360-991-4631



Email Address:  tokawear@outlook.com



Mailing Address:  4584 W. Museum Drive
Wasilla, AK 99623
UNITED STATES



License Number:  14199



License Status:  New



License Type:  Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility



Doing Business As:  MATANUSKA CANNABIS COMPANY, LLC.



Business License Number:  1057974



Designated Licensee:  Chad Ragsdale



Email Address:  tokawear@outlook.com



Local Government:  Matanuska-Susitna Borough



Community Council:  Butte



Latitude, Longitude:  61.542000, -149.036000



Physical Address:  3550 S. Old Glenn Highway
Palmer, AK 99645
UNITED STATES
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Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 



 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



 
March 19, 2018 
 
Butte Area Community Council 
Attn: President or Chair 
VIA email: beans@mtaonline.net   
 



 



License Number: 14199 



License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility 



Licensee: MATANUSKA CANNABIS COMPANY, LLC. 



Doing Business As: MATANUSKA CANNABIS COMPANY, LLC. 



Physical Address: 3550 S. Old Glenn Highway 



Palmer, AK 99645 



Designated Licensee: Chad Ragsdale 



Phone Number: 360-991-4631 



Email Address: tokawear@outlook.com 
 



☒ New Application  ☐ Renewal Application  
 
3 AAC 306.025(d)(3) and (4) requires that the Director shall provide written notice to a community 
council or any nonprofit organization that has requested notification about pending applications for 
marijuana licenses.   
 
This letter serves to provide written notice to the above referenced entities regarding the above 
application.  
 
To object to the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.065, you must furnish the director 
and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the objection within 30 days 
of the date of this notice. We recommend that you contact the local government with jurisdiction over 
the proposed premises to share objections you may have about the application. 
 
If you have any questions, please send them to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 



 
Erika McConnell, Director 
 





mailto:beans@mtaonline.net
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
 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC  
DBA: Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC  
VIA email: tokawear@outlook.com  
 
Re: Application Status for License #14199 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
AMCO has received your application for a limited marijuana cultivation facility. Our staff has reviewed your 
application after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents appear to be in 
order, and it has been determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 306.025(d). 
 
Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your community 
council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, and to any 
non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days to 
protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 
 
If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, site plan 
review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you should continue 
to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed. We must also wait for the 
criminal history check for each individual licensee based on your fingerprint card(s).Your application status 
in the application database will be changed to “Complete” today.   
 
Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, your 
license will not be finally issued and ready to operate until all necessary approvals are received and a 
preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  
 
Your application will be scheduled for the April 4-6, 2018 board meeting for Marijuana Control Board 
consideration. The meeting agenda gets posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. Your 
appearance at the meeting, either in-person or telephonic, is mandatory. The telephone number is 1-800-
315-6338 code 69176#. Please feel free to contact us through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email 
address if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely,  


 
Erika McConnell, Director 
907-269-0350 



mailto:tokawear@outlook.com
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State of Alaska > Commerce > Corporations, Business, & Professional Licensing > Search & Database Download > Corp. > Corporation Details


Show Former


NAME(S)
Type Name


Legal Name MATANUSKA CANNABIS COMPANY, LLC.


ENTITY DETAILS
Entity Type: Limited Liability Company


Entity #: 10064857
Status: Good Standing


AK Formed Date: 7/30/2017
Duration/Expiration: Perpetual


Home State: ALASKA
Next Biennial Report Due: 1/2/2019   


Entity Mailing Address: 4584 W MUSEUM DR, WASILLA, AK 99623
Entity Physical Address: 3350 S OLD GLENN HWY, PALMER, AK 99645


REGISTERED AGENT
Agent Name: LANCE WELLS


Registered Mailing Address: 733 W 4TH AVE STE 308, ANCHORAGE, AK 99501
Registered Physical Address: 733 W 4TH AVE STE 308, ANCHORAGE, AK 99501


OFFICIALS


FILED DOCUMENTS
Date Filed Type Filing Certificate


7/30/2017 Creation Filing Click to View Click to View


7/30/2017 Initial Report Click to View


2/21/2018 Change of Officials Click to View


AK Entity # Name Titles Owned


CHAD RAGSDALE Member, Manager 25


DARA RAGSDALE Member 25


PATRICK MCKAY Member 50


Juneau Mailing Address
P.O. Box 110806


Juneau, AK 99811-0806


Physical Address
333 Willoughby Avenue


9th Floor
Juneau, AK 99801-1770


Phone Numbers
Main Phone: (907) 465-2550


FAX: (907) 465-2974


Anchorage Mailing/Physical Address
550 West Seventh Avenue


Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567


Phone Numbers
Main Phone: (907) 269-8160


FAX: (907) 269-8156


State of Alaska © 2017


Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing


Page 1 of 2Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing


3/16/2018https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/10064857












































































































































































































 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


 
March 19, 2018 
 
State Fire Marshal 
Attn: Michelle Wagner, michelle.wagner@matsugov.us   
 Lloyd Nakano, Lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov  
 Pam Bowden, pam.bowden@alaska.gov  
 


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
 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) 
require that an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each 
applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government 
in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located.   
 
This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC  Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  
 
 Compliant  Non-compliant      
 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
If you have any questions, please send them to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Erika McConnell, Director 



mailto:michelle.wagner@matsugov.us
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mailto:pam.bowden@alaska.gov
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From:


Jacqlene Drulis (jacqlene.drulis@alaska.gov) State of Alaska-AMCO from 10.3.202.50 on 19 Mar 2018  11:50:32 AM


To:


Drop-Off Summary


Filename Type Size Description
14199 MJ-01 Operating Plan.pdf application/pdf 4.5 MB 14199 MJ-01 Operating Plan


14199 MJ-02 Premises Diagram...pdf application/pdf 1.4 MB 14199 MJ-02 Premises Diagram..


14199 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental.pdf application/pdf 5.7 MB 14199 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental


14199 Online Application_Redacted.pdf application/pdf 99.8 KB 14199 Online Application_Redacted


4 files


Comments:








New Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility- 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC- License #14199


To send the file to someone else, simply send them this Claim ID and Passcode:






Claim ID: AnUqUo2TeWDs2S8Q 
Claim Passcode: 4puYR3BCqXyKAXJf


None of the files has been picked-up yet. 


Version 4.11 | Copyright © 2011 | you are currently logged in as Jacqlene Drulis  | About Alaska ZendTo


Page 1 of 1Alaska ZendTo


3/19/2018https://drop.state.ak.us/drp/dropoff.php








 


 


 


 
Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


 
February 22, 2018  
 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC  
DBA: Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC 
Via email: tokawear@outlook.com   
 
Re: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility #14199 
  
Dear applicant, 
 
The AMCO Office is reviewing the documents submitted for the proposed marijuana establishment license 
referenced above.  The following items need to be corrected and/or resubmitted. Please be sure to read 
the entire letter.  
 


 Online Application  
o I have rolled the application back to “New” status so that you can make the corrections 


necessary to the online application (in MyAlaska). After you have made the corrections 
and submitted the online application, the system will generate an updated Public Notice 
which you will need for part of your corrections.  


 You need to move Patrick and Dara to Entity Officials on the online application 
(all three of you should be under Entity Officials).  


 Review and resubmit the online application once you have made the corrections.  
 


 MJ-01 Operating Plan 
o Page 11: other than making sure employees possess a marijuana handler permit, are you 


going to provide in-house training? Please add to your answer and explain in the box. 
o Page 13: Fairbanks landfill is reference in this box, but this is an application in the Mat-Su 


Borough. Please correct that accordingly.  
o Page 15, first box: please re-review 3 AAC 306.470 & 3 AAC 306.475 and expand upon 


your answer to this box describing how you will meet those regulations. ALSO, please 
provide a sample of the label(s) (including logos) you will produce to comply with those 
regulations. 


 


 MJ-02 Premises Diagram 
o Please provide a google-like, zoomed in, aerial view diagram/map of the building in which 


this cultivation premises will be. In that aerial view, you need to clearly show the building 
and what surrounds that building (what business, other buildings, streets, etc.), please 
label it. 


o The diagram you submitted of the proposed cultivation facility needs some work, please 
show the following (more questions may come up once we receive a new diagram from 
you): 


 Remove the cameras from the diagram.  



mailto:tokawear@outlook.com





 
 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC DBA Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC 
February 22, 2018 
Page 2 
 


 What type of structure is the building (write it on the diagram) 
 Outline the entire perimeter of the proposed licensed premises and restricted 


access area (use color and label). ALSO, the blue marker hides labels, it’s too dark.  
 Very clear and labeled interior layout of the cultivation premises, including any 


rooms within the cultivation premises and dimensions.  
 Cleary label the surveillance area/room/rack. 
 You mention tables in your operating plan, please show them on your diagram 


including dimensions. 
 


 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental 
o Page 3, second box: please describe the marijuana cultivation facility’s chemicals, gases, 


and delivery systems, including carbon dioxide management, to be used (it looks like you 
only listed fertilizers).  


o Page 4, first box: you mention the Talkeetna area landfill, but in your Retail MJ-01 
Application, you mention the Palmer area landfill. Please correct that accordingly.  


o Page 6: just reiterating, please provide a sample label(s) (and logo(s) if you will have one) 
of how you will comply with the labeling and packaging under 3 AAC 306.470 & 3 AAC 
306.475. 
 


 MJ-07 Public Notice Posting Affidavit 
o Once you have updated your online application as mentioned above, under Online 


Application. You will need to post the updated Public Notice at both, the location of the 
proposed premises and another conspicuous location (Carrs is fine) for five days.  


o I will need a new MJ-07 completed and signed in front of a notary after you have posted 
it. 


 


 MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit 
o Once you have updated your online application as mentioned above, under Online 


Application, you will need to re-notify the local government and the community council 
by submitting to them the updated Public Notice. 


o I will need a new MJ-08 completed and singed in front of a notary.  
 


 Publisher’s Affidavit 
o It appears that the Advertisement Notice is partially cut off, please submit a new 


Publisher’s Affidavit with the entire newspaper ad.  
 


 Entity Documents 
o The Operating Agreement you submitted only has one signature, is there another 


signature page where it shows the rest of the members’ signatures?  
 
 
If we do not receive your completions within 90 days, per 3 AAC 306.025(f), you must file a new 


application and pay a new fee. 


 
Respectfully,  







 
 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC DBA Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC 
February 22, 2018 
Page 3 
 


 
Jacqlene Drulis, Occupational Licensing Examiner 
For, 
Erika McConnell, Director 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  
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From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: "mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us"; "alex.strawn@matsugov.us"; "permitcenter@matsugov.us"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: LG Notice- New Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC- License #14199
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:22:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


14199 LG Notice.pdf


Dear local government officials,
 
Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct
all correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .
 
The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the
State of Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.
 
You will receive an email that looks like this:
 


 
Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a
page similar to this:
 



mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov

mailto:mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us

mailto:alex.strawn@matsugov.us

mailto:permitcenter@matsugov.us

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
 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Attn:  Mark Whisenhunt  
VIA Email:  mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us    
CC:  alex.strawn@matsugov.us  
  permitcenter@matsugov.us  
 



 



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
 



☒ New Application ☐ Transfer of Ownership Application     
AMCO has received a completed application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2). 
 
To protest the approval of this application(s) pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director 
and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of 
the date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
new license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or 
election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests an 
application on the grounds that the proposed licensed premises are located in a place within the local 
government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana establishment, unless the local 
government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 
This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our April 4-6, 2018 meeting. 
  
Sincerely, 
 



 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  





mailto:mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us
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Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would
type “1200” into the field that says “type the text”.
Your Files should appear:
 


 
Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.
 
Thank you,
 
 


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


Jacqlene Drulis (jacqlene.drulis@alaska.gov) State of Alaska-AMCO from 10.3.202.50 on 19 Mar 2018  12:22:45 PM


To:


Drop-Off Summary


Filename Type Size Description
14199 Entity Documents.pdf application/pdf 3.8 MB 14199 Entity Documents


14199 MJ-00 Application Certifications.pdf application/pdf 1.9 MB 14199 MJ-00 Application Certifications


14199 MJ-01 Operating Plan.pdf application/pdf 4.5 MB 14199 MJ-01 Operating Plan


14199 MJ-02 Premises Diagram...pdf application/pdf 1.4 MB 14199 MJ-02 Premises Diagram..


14199 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental.pdf application/pdf 5.7 MB 14199 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental


14199 MJ-07 Public notice Posting Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 668.8 KB 14199 MJ-07 Public notice Posting Affidavit


14199 MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 420.6 KB 14199 MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit


14199 MJ-09 Statement of Financial 
Interest_Redacted.pdf application/pdf 3.7 MB 14199 MJ-09 Statement of Financial 


Interest_Redacted


14199 Online Application_Redacted.pdf application/pdf 99.8 KB 14199 Online Application_Redacted


14199 POPPP.pdf application/pdf 4.2 MB 14199 POPPP


14199 Publisher's Affidavit.pdf application/pdf 308.1 KB 14199 Publisher's Affidavit


11 files


Comments:








New Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility- 
Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC- License #14199


To send the file to someone else, simply send them this Claim ID and Passcode:






Claim ID: SzVKZMv2Gss6b4nC 
Claim Passcode: yhFTQ5m5VKftDCev


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














































































































































Received by AMCO 3/16/18







































































































































































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
To: "tokawear@outlook.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Lance Wells
Subject: Incomplete Application-Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC license #14199
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


14199 Incomplete Application Letter .pdf


 
 
Resending the incomplete letter with corrected date.
 
Thanks
 
 


Jacqlene Drulis
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501


 
 


From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:18 PM
To: 'tokawear@outlook.com' <tokawear@outlook.com>
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>; Lance Wells
<lwells@gci.net>
Subject: Incomplete Application-Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC license #14199
 
 
 
 


Hello,
 
Your application has been reviewed, attached is correspondence regarding
corrections, additional documents, and/or resubmittals that need to be
addressed.  Please send any documents/correspondence to
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.
 
Please let me know if you need any of the documents I have for this
application. I want to make sure you receive this email and incomplete letter
attached first.  
 
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
Direct: (907) 754-3588
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501


 
 








From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: tokawear@outlook.com
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); Lance Wells
Subject: Incomplete Application-Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC license #14199
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:53:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Good afternoon,
 
I have reviewed the corrections that were submitted. There are further corrections needed:
 
-MJ 02:


·         The diagram should only include the proposed Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility
requirements. It is okay to have the Retail Marijuana Store included on the diagram,
but it should not be included in the licensed premises for the Cultivation Facility.
Essentially, the yellow outline should not include the Retail Store. Please remove the
yellow outline from the Retail Store, and connect the yellow outline along the east
wall of the Cultivation Facility.


 
-MJ 02 and MJ 04:


·         While comparing the calculations from page 2 of MJ 04 and the diagram for MJ 02,
the veg room does not match the dimensions on the diagram.


o   First, the diagram shows the veg room to be 20’X26’, and MJ-04 says 22’X26’.
Please adjust accordingly.


o   Additionally, the diagram shows the veg room to have 160 sq. ft. under
cultivation, while MJ 04 says 192 sq. ft. Please adjust accordingly.


o   Furthermore, the Total Under Cultivation does not match. The diagram shows
448 sq. ft. under cultivation, while MJ 04 says 480 sq. ft. Please adjust
accordingly.


 
Please note- the deadline to be on the agenda for the April Board Meeting is tomorrow, March 16th.
 
Please send any documents/correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.  
 
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

mailto:lwells@gci.net

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov












From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "tokawear@outlook.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Complete Application- Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC License #14199
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:20:00 AM
Attachments: 14199 Complete Application Letter.pdf


image001.png


Hello,
 
Attached is correspondence regarding your marijuana establishment application. Please
direct all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .
 
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
To: "Michelle Wagner"; Nakano, Lloyd M (DPS); Bowden, Pam A (DPS)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fire Notice- Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC License #14199
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:50:00 AM
Attachments: image004.png


14199 Fire Notice.pdf


It does not appear that CO2 will be used.
 
Dear DEC and State Fire Marshal officials,
 
Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct
all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .
 
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


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: March 21, 2018 


          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


 


RE:      Matanuska Cannabis Company, 
LLC #14199 


This is an application for a Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough by Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC DBA Matanuska Cannabis Company, LLC   
 
Date Application Initiated:  07/30/2017 
 
Objection Period Ends: 04/18/2018 
  
Date Under Review: 10/09/2017 
 
Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 02/22/18; 3/15/18 
 
Date Final Corrections Submitted: 03/16/2018 
 
Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 03/19/2018 
 
Local Government Response/Date: Pending 
 
DEC Response/Date: N/A 
 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Pending 
 
Background check status:  Complete 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: Not as of 3/21/2018 
 
Other Public Comments Received: No 
 
Staff Questions/Issues for Board: No 


 












NOTIFICATIONS 
 





